From:  Escobar, Cristhian

Sent: 4/5/2011 9:04:27 AM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Coffee

Hi Jennifer,

2pm downstairs works great. See you then.

Cristhian

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:20 AM

To: Escobar,

Cristhian

Subject: Re: Coffee

Hi
Cristhian,

Weekend was good--love this weather! Hope you had a good one
as well.

For coffee, does 2:00 pm work for you? | could meet you
downstairs at 505 or at Peets by
you.

Jennifer

From:

Escobar, Cristhian [mailto:cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent:

Monday, April 04, 2011 08:44 AM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer

SB GT&S 0019012


mailto:JKD5@pge.com
mailto:cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: RE: Coffee

April 12th works great. | have a 3:30-4 but otherwise free so
can meet before or after. Look forward to it and hope you had a nice weekend.
Cristhian

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:33 PM

To: Escobar,

Cristhian

Subject: RE: Coffee

Christhian,

Can you do Tuesday, April 12 in the afternoon for
coffee? Peets by CPUC?

Jennifer

SB GT&S 0019013


mailto:JKD5@pge.com

